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Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@]lacity.org>

Michael Bates <mbates@mobilitygrp.com> Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 1:49 PM
To: "Wes.Pringle@lacity.org" <Wes.Pringle@Iacity.org>
Cc: Shiva Delparastaran <sdelparastaran@mobilitygrp.com>

Hi Wes

Do you a copy of the latest LADOT letter for this Project? Or the MOU.
See below.

Thanks/

Mike

Michael Bates
President

The Mobility Group
18301 Von Karman
Suite 490

Irvine CA 92612

Phone: 949-474-1591 x11

Fax:  949-474-1599

Cell:  949-292-4938

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f6ce74f7d4&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1584 170367164 777593&simpl=msg-f%3A158417036716... 1/5


https://www.google.com/maps/search/18301+Von+Karman%0D+_Suite+490_%0D+_Irvine%C2%A0+CA+92612_?entry=gmail&source=g
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7/25/2019

From: Shiva Delparastaran
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 1:40 PM
To: Michael Bates <mbates@mobilitygrp.com>

Subject: 1045 S Olive -

I
I

Shiva Delparastaran
Transportation Engineer
The Mobility Group
18301 Von Karman

Suite 490

Irvine, CA 92612

Phone: 949-474-1591
Fax:  949-474-1599

Cell: 408-429-5263

Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
To: Michael Bates <mbates@mobilitygrp.com>

Cc: Shiva Delparastaran <sdelparastaran@mobilitygrp.com>

Hi Mike,

City of Los Angeles Mail - FW: 1045 S Olive - RP#133, 520 S Mateo

Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 2:16 PM

_There is no MOU or anything else for the project at 1045 S. Olive
treet.

Wes
[Quoted text hidden]

Wes Pringle. P.E.
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Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review

100 S. Main Street, 9th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Cell Phone: 213-718-0713

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.8482
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Confidentiality Notice

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of
Transportation, which may be confidential. If

you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
content of this information is prohibited. If

you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the
original message and any attachment

without reading or saving in any manner.

Michael Bates <mbates@mobilitygrp.com> Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 2:21 PM
To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Cc: Shiva Delparastaran <sdelparastaran@mobilitygrp.com>

Thanks Wes

Michael Bates
President

The Mobility Group
18301 Von Karman
Suite 490

Irvine CA 92612

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f6ce74f7d4&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1584170367164777593&simpl=msg-f%3A158417036716...  3/5


tel:213.972.8482
https://twitter.com/LADOTofficial
https://www.instagram.com/ladotofficial
https://www.facebook.com/ladotofficial
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Phone: 949-474-1591 x11
Fax:  949-474-1599
Cell:  949-292-4938

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Wes Pringle.
P.E.
Transportation
Engineer

Metro Development
Review100 S. Main
Street, 9th FloorLos
Angeles, CA
90012Cell Phone:
213-718-0713

Los Angeles
Department of
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
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https://www.youtube.com/user/LADOT2012
http://ladot.lacity.org/



